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Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

o R ]
From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 10:58 AM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah; Dodge, Tamara
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 10:53 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA
<Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Rural Crisis Grant Statutory Change
Tr‘acking Code: BB0031

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst': Bollhorst, Nathan

Phone: 266-8593
E-mail: Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 435

Agency Number: 435

Priority: Low

Intent:
Allow grants to be used to establish or enhance county crisis programs. Remove the county
match requirement to receive state GPR funding. Remove the reference to "mobile crisis grants"

and refer to grants as "crisis program enhancement grants". Relevant statutes include s.
20.435(5)(cf) and s. 46.536.

Attachments: FaIse

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

MENTAL ILLNESS AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

This bill requires DHS to award grants each fiscal biennium to counties or
regions comprised of multiple counties to establish or enhance certified crisis

programs to serve individuals having mental health crises in rural areas. Under
current lavg\DHS isrequired to award grants, but only for the purpose of establishing
certified ¢risesyprograms that create mental health mobile crisis teams. The bill -
allows DHS to award grants for the purpose of establishing on enhancing certified
crisis programs. The bill also eliminates the match require L under current law
that limits a DHS grant to one-half the amount that a county or region provides to
establish certified crisis programs that create mobile crisis teams. ™\, <X,

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, WthH will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
/

SEcTION 1. 20.435 (5) (cf) of the statutes is amended to read:



’g,\b?éxs

4

Nl

© 00 9 & Ot

10
11
12
13

14

2019 - 2020 Legislature -2- LRB-0557/?
SWB....

SECTION 1

#20.435 (5) (cf) Mobile—erisis—team Crisis

Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for awarding grants to counties or regions
to establish or enhance certified crisis programs that-ereate mental health-mebile
erigis-teams under s. 46.536.

Hm}y’: 1971 c. 125 ss. 138 to 155, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211, 215, 302, 307, 322; 1973 c. 90, 198, 243; 1973 c. 284 5. 32; 1973 c. 308, 321, 322, 333, 336; 1975 c. 39 s5. 153
to 173,732 (1), (2); 1975 c. 41 5. 52; 1975 c. 82, 224, 202; 1975 c. 413 5. 18; 1975 c. 422, 423; 1975 c. 430 5. 1, 2, 80; 1977 ¢. 29 55. 236 to 273, 1657 (18); 1977 c, 112; 1977
c.203s. 106; 1977 c. 213, 233, 327: 1977 c. 354 5. 101; 1977 c. 359; 1977 c. 418 ss. 129 to 137, 924 (18) (d), 929 (55); 1977 ¢, 428 5. 115; 1977 c. 447; 1979 ¢, 325. 92 (11);
1979 c. 34, 48; 1979 ¢. 102 5. 237; 1979 c. 111, 175, 177; 1979 . 221 ss. 118 to'133, 2202 (20); 1979 ¢. 238, 300, 331, 361; 1981 c. 20 ss. 301 to 356b, 2202 (20) (b), (d), (2);
1981 ¢. 93 ss. 3 to 8, 186; 1981 c. 298, 314, 317, 359, 390; 1983 a. 27 ss. 318 to 410, 2202 (20); 1983 a. 192, 199, 245; 1983 a. 333 s. 6; 1983 a, 363, 398, 410, 427; 1983 a.
435ss. 2,3, 7, 1983 a. 538; 1985 a. 24. 29, 56, 73, 120, 154, 176, 255, 281, 285, 332; 1987 a. 27, 339, 368, 398, 399, 402; 1987 a. 403 ss. 25, 256; 1987 a. 413; 1989 a. 31, 53;
1989 a. 56 5. 13, 259; 1989 a. 102; 1989 a. 107 ss. 11, 13, 17 to 37; 1989 a, 120, 122, 173, 199, 202, 318, 336, 359; 1991 a. 6, 39, 189, 269, 275, 290, 315, 322; 1993 a. 16, 27,
76, 98, 99, 168, 183, 377, 437, 445, 446, 450, 469, 479, 490, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 806 to 96 1r, 9126 (19); 1995 a. 77, 98; 1995 a. 216 ss. 26, 27; 1995 a. 266, 276, 289, 303, 404,
417, 440, 448, 464, 468; 1997 a. 27 ss. 211, 214, 216, 217, 527 to 609; 1997 a. 35, 105, 231, 237, 280, 293; 1999 2. 5, 9, 32, 52, 84, 103, 109, 113, 133, 185, 186; 2001 a. 16,
69, 103, 105; 2003 a. 33, 139, 186, 318, 320, 326, 327; 2005 a. 15, 22; 2005 a. 25 ss. 299 to 331, 2498 to 2500, 2510; 2005 a. 74, 107, 199, 228, 264, 388, 406, 434; 2007 a,
20'ss. 331 to 422, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 39, 88, 107, 111, 130; 2000 a. 2, 15; 2009 a, 28 ss. 325 to 470, 485, 488, 490; 2009 a. 76, 180, 190, 219, 274, 276, 279, 318, 334; 2011
a. 32, 70, 257, 2013 a. 20, 92; 2013 a. 116 5. 31; 2013 a. 126, 127, 129, 131, 132, 137; 2013 a. 166 5. 77; 2013 a, 168 s. 21; 2013 a. 195, 203, 246; 2015 a. 55, 153, 172, 195,
265, 274; 2017 a. 12, 28; 2017 a. 59 ss. 369 to 392, 751; 2017 a. 96, 184, 186, 250, 261, 266, 296, :

SECTION 2. 46.536 of the statutes is amended to read:

+ 46.536 Mebile-erisis-team Crisis program enhancement grants. From
the appropriation under s. 20.435 (5) (cf), the department shall award grants in the
total amount of $250,000 in each fiscal biennium to counties or regions comprised of

multiple counties to establish or enhance certified crisis programs that create- mental

health-mobile-erisisteams to serve individuals having mental health crises in rural

History: 2013 a. 132,

(END)



Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

From: Bollihorst, Nathan - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 1:15 PM

To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA

Subject: 0557/P1 Rural Crisis Grant Statutory Change
Sarah,

Update 0557/P1, Section 2 46.536, to include the 50 percent match requirement that was struck from the language in
the first.draft.

Thank you,

Nathan Bollhorst | Executive Policy & Budget Analyst
Department of Administration

'?TN Division of Executive Budget and Finance
Nathan.Bolthorst@wisconsin.gov

Main: (608) 267-7980




=&

State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRB-0557,

SWB:amn
[/

/e

DOA.......Bollhorst, BB0031 - Rural crisis grant statutory change

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

T

gf['\‘\' | . o i‘/»‘ h
| 2y )

1 AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

MENTAL ILLNESS AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

This bill requires DHS to award grants each fiscal biennium to counties or
regions comprised of multiple counties to-establish or enhance certified crisis
programs to serve individuals having mental health crises in rural areas. Under
current law, DHS is required to award grants, but only for the purpose of establishing
certified crisis programs that create mental health mobile crisis teams. The bill
allows DHS to award grants for the purpose of estabhshlng or enhancing certified

, crisis programs. \The bill-alsoeliminates the mateh Tequirement under current law
(% hat limits a DHS grant to one-half the amount that a county or region prov1des t
{establish certified crisis programs that create mobile crisis teams. J

For further information see the state and local fiscal estlmate, which will be

printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ‘

2 SEcTION 1. 20.435 (5) (cf) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 1

1 20.435 (B) (cf) Mobile—erisis—team Crisis program enhancement grants.
2 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for awarding grants to counties or regions

3 to establish or enhance certified crisis programs that-create mental-health mobile
4 crisis-teams under s. 46.536.

#++*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 46.536 of the statutes is amended to read:

46.536 Mobile-erisis-team Crisis program enhancement grants. From
the appropriation under s. 20.435 (5) (cf), the department shall award grants in the
total amount of $250,000 in each fiscal biennium to counties or regions comprised of

multiple counties to establish or enhance certified crisis programs thatereatemental

healthmebﬂe%&s%e&ms to serve individuals havmg mental health crises in rural @ O )
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Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

From: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 6:22 PM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA
Subject: 557/pP2

Sarah,

Regarding draft 557/P2. Please strike the word certified from the phrase certified crisis programs in 20.435(5)(cf) and
46.536.

Thank you,

Nathan Bollhorst | Executive Policy & Budget Analyst
Department of Administration
Division of Executive Budget and Finance

QERASTMENT
ADMINISTRATION

Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov
Main: (608) 267-7980
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1 AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

MENTAL ILLNESS AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES ="
This bill requires DHS to award grants each fiscal biennium. to countles or
regions comprised of multiple counties to establish or enhanée C 3{
programs to serve individuals having mental health crises in rural areas. Under

currentlaw, DHS is required to award grants, but only for the pur_bose of establishing
certified crisis programs that create mental health mobile crisis teams. The bill | \ /
allows DHS to award grants for the purpose of establishing or enhanczng certified -
crisis programs. :

- For further information see the state and local fiscal estlmate ‘which w111 be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: :

2 ' SECTION 1. 20.435 (5) (cf) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 20.435 (5) (cf) Mobile—crisis—team Crisis program enhancement grants.

4 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for awarding grants to counties or regions
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A Y :
{1 ertiftedicrisis programs that-ereate-mental-health-meobile
' e WUERS B
2 erisis-teams under s. 46.536.
#+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
3 SECTION 2. 46.536 of the statutes is amended to read:
4 46.536 Mobile-erisis-team Crisis program enhancement grants. From
5 the appropriation under s. 20.435 (5) (cf), the department shall award grants in the
6 total amount of $250,000 in each fiscal bienniui% t%ounties or regions comprised of
- AR}
i{7 J multiple counties to establish@F enhancoéertified crisis programs thatereate mental
h Ny Y
8 health-mobile-crisisteams to serve individuals having mental health crises in rural
9 areas. The department shall award a grant under this section in an amount equal
0

risis programs that-ereate-mobile-erisis-teams.

to one-half the amount of money the county or region provides to establish @p}

e (END)




Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

From: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 10:16 AM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA
Subject: 557/P3

Sarah, -

Please repeal the words “mental health” from page 2 line 8 of draft 0557/P3.

Thank you,

Nathan Bollhorst | Executive Policy & Budget Analyst
Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance

OEPAATHENT OF :
ADMINISTRATION

Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov
Main: (608) 267-7980
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AN AcrT ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
MENTAL ILLNESS AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

== oy
g

1. MCrzszs program enhajicement grants
" This bill requires DHSK%Ward grants each fiscal biennium to counties or
\ } reg‘ions comm'ising multmle counties to establlsh or enhance crisis programs to serve

, Ith crises in rpral areas. Under current law, DHS is
required to award grants, but only for the purpose of establishing certified crisis
programs that create mental health- ‘hobile crisis teams. The bill allows DHS to

~ award grants for the purpose of establishing or enhancing crisis programs.

—For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
prmted as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.435 (5) (cf) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.435 (5) (cf) Mobile—ecrisis—team Crisis program enhancement grants.

Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for awarding grants to counties or regions
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SEcTION 1

to establish eertified or enhance crisis programs that-ereate-mental-health-mobile
erisis-teams under s. 46.536.

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 46.536 of the statutes is amended to read
46.536 Mobile-crisis-team Crisis prbgram enhancement grants. From

the appropriation under s. 20.435 (5) (cf), the department shall award grants in the

total amount of $250,000 in each fiscal biennium to counties or regions comprised of

multiple counties to establish eertified or enhance crisis programs thatereate mental
—— e m«@

health- mobileerisis teams to serve individuals havingfa
areas. The department shall award a grant under this section nan amount edual |
to one-half the amount of money the county or region provides to establish eertified
or enhance crisis programs that-create-mobile-erisis-teams.

(END)
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
MENTAL ILLNESS AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

1. Crisis program enhancement granits

This bill requires DHS to award grants each fiscal biennium to counties or
regions comprising multiple counties to establish or enhance crisis programs to serve

individuals having crises in rural areas. Under current law, DHS is required to
award grants, but only for the purpose of establishing certified crisis programs that
create mental health mobile crisis teams. The bill allows DHS to award grants for
the purpose of establishing or enhancing crisis programs.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly,‘ do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.435 (5) (cf) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.435 (5) (cf) Mobile—crisis—team Crisis program enhancement grants.

Biennially, the amounts in‘the schedule for awarding grants to counties or regions
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SECTION 1

1 to establish eertified or enhance crisis programs that-ereate-mental-health-mobile
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
4 46.536 Mobile-erisis-team Crisis program enhancement giants. From
5 the appropriation under s. 20.435 (5) (cf), the department shall award grants in the
6 total amount of $250,000 in each fiscal biennium to counties or regions comprised of
7 multiple counties to establish eertified or enhance crisis programs thatereate mental
8 health-mobile-erisis-teams to serve individuals having mental-health crises in rural
9 areas. The department shall award a gfant under this section in an amount equal
10 to one-half the amount of money the county or region provides to establish eertified
11 or enhance crisis programs that-create mobileerisis teams.
12 (END)




